## West Side Publishing Compan

FRIDAY, JANUARY 8, 1892.

The Public-School,

In the fall of 1880, Prof. J. S. Sweet, now principal of the Ashland Normal school, began school in the new addition to the old schoolhouse, and continued the grade work begun by Prof. Cressy. Prof. Sweet was elected principal for the three consecutive years, having for assistants Mrs. Ida H. Vaughn for the first two years, and for the third year Mrs. Jennie Logan, (Mrs. J. S. Cooper,) and Mrs. Lottie Sweet.

of the country than all other discuses put together, and until the last few years was supposed to be incurable. For a great many years doctors pronounced it a local disease, and prescribed local remedies, and constantly failing to cure with local treatment, pronounced it incurable. Science has proven catarrh to be a constitutional proven catarrh to be a constitutional disease, and therefore requires constitutional treatment. Hall's Catarrh Cure, manufactured by F. J. Cheney & Co., Toledo, Ohio, is the only constitutional cure on the market. It is taken internally in doses from 10 drops to a tenspoonful. It acts directly on the blood and mucous surfaces of the system. They offer one hundred dollars for any case it fails to cure. Send for circulars and testimonials. Address, F. J. Cheney & Co., Toledo, O. Sold by Druggists, 75c.

We are sorry to chronicle the injury received by W. W. Williams falling off his back porch and breaking one of his ribs. He is improving now nicely.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS.

Grand Total of \$191,723 Espended

of improvements erected and completed in Independence, during the years 1890

1.20

The best salve in the world for cut

The Public-School.

The history of the public schools of Independence as here given, is open to criticism, as all the carlier and open are either misplaced dust wholly upon the control of the carlier and the control of the carlier and the control of the carlier and the control of the present building. Among the most prominent teachers in the building was erected in North Independence, about one hundred feet not building was erected in North Independence, about one hundred feet not building was erected in North Independence, about one hundred feet not building was erected in North Independence, about one hundred feet not building were J. M. Myers, who taught a feet not prominent teachers in the building were J. M. Myers, who taught a feet not provided the provided in the spring of 1871. J. J. Dolyone of the board of 75, and was succeeded by a Mr. Graut, who remained in charge for four years, his last term close ing in the spring of 1871. J. J. Dolyone of the board of regents of the State Normal school, and a prominent attendent of the street new of the Williamette at the work of the birch."

The present building was creeted about 1800, and fee. Butler taught the years of '81 and '82, and '82 and '83 his successor was Mr. Hartson during '81 and '82, and '82 and '83 his successor was Mr. Hartson during '81 and '82, and '82 and '83 his successor was Mr. Hartson during '81 and '82, and '82 and '83 his successor was Mr. Hartson during '81 and '82, and '82 and '83 his successor was Mr. Hartson during '81 and '82, and '82 and '83 his successor was Mr. Hartson during '81 and '82, and '82 and '83 his successor was Mr. Hartson during '81 and '82, and '82 and '83 his Burley, which was the work here ending in Pebranal Williameter real-cetal Co., same was assisted by Miss Crownover, with Miss Hattle Hayes as assistant, After a successful by Miss Crownover, with Miss Hattle Hayes as assistant, and they remained in charge of the work until district 29 and '88, and 1898 and 1898, in what in own the "11" to he old school buildin

C D Walker, residence N Louridge, same..... J G Van Orsdell, same. and began grading it.
In the fall of 1880, Prof. J. S. Sweet. Total ..... GRAND TOTAL Bucklen's Arnies Salve.

school.

Barring failures, there will be nine graduates in the public school, and three in the high school at the present time, while the class to graduate next year numbers thirty.

three in the high school at the present time, while the class to graduate next year numbers thirty.

As the great increase in the numbers attending the two schools, consequent upon the rapid growth of our city, made it necessary to erect larger buildings, and employ more teachers, it was deemed best by a good majority of the property owners to unite the two districts and construct a commodious building. Accordingly on the 8th of March, 1820, the county school superintendent was petitioned to unite the districts, which he did on March 22, Suitable grounds were at once secured, and the contract made for the building, which was received January 30, 1891.

The \$25,000 paid for grounds, building, etc., by the citizens of our prosperous city, is an evidence of the high favor in which they hold the education of the coming citizens, as well as an index of the push and progressiveness that has made Independence what it is to-day.

There is more Catarrh in this section and only asks the citizens of Indepen-

dence to lend their patronage in proportion to the merits deserved. There is little doubt but that many persons suffer for years with ailments that could easily be cured by the use of that could easily be cured by the use of some simple remedy. The following incident is an illustration of this fact: My wife was troubled with a pain in her side the greater part of the time for three years, until cured by Chamberlain's Pain Balm. It has, I think, permanently cured her, We also have used Chamberlain's Cough Remedy whenever needed and believe it to be the best in the world. P. M. Boston, Pannyille, Bullivan county, Missouri. Pennville, Sullivan county, Missouri For sale by all medicine dealers.

Messrs. Krengel and O'Donnell are now talking of putting two new bricks up this year, adjoining the new brick of J. F. O'Donnell. The year begins

Remember the practice of the Mu-sical and Literary society this evening.

## INDEPENDENCE.

videou, now deceased, and continued in practice with him most of the time until Dr. Davidson's death. In 1887 O. D. Butler became associated with Lee in professional pursuits, and the firm is well known at home and abroad. Dr. Lee's father was in years past an extensive practitioner in Polk county, and he is now well and kindly remembered by some who survive him. Dr. Lee is a regular graduate of the medical college of St. Louis, Missouri, and is proud of the diploma that hangs in the office. Dr. Butler is a graduate of the medical department of the Williamette University, and won high honors in his class as a faithful student. Drs. Lee & Butler have an extensive practice and, their success

done whereby the interests of their patterns are involved. They are also agents for the most reliable insurance companies. This firm first engage i in the resi-state business in April, 1893, thus having had nearly four years experience, and having a general knowledge of the situation of lands in Polk and adjoining counties, they are prepared to list, buy, and sell, on as favorable terms as can be obtained elsawhere. Those wanting small parcels of land, in five or ten acre tracts, can be accommodated by Gibson & Kirkland, as they have made the sale of such tracts a specialty, and when larger tracts are designed.



See and the see of the

to the old place of meeting, and in May roted to change the regular meeting to Independence, and in June, 1886, the church held its first covenant meeting in this city. Meetings were held in the M. after which they were held in the Christian church. In March, 1888, the first ac-



dence on the Pacific coast, to assist in the great work, and put new life into the church during the past year will be of interest, and will show considerable church. The mission of the church is to do what it can to lift up Christ to the world and help bring it to the J. M. PARKER, Savior.

Pastor in Charge.

Evangelical Church History. This society was organized in 1878, by Rev. J. Crosman. The church was built in 1885, by Rev. J. L. Hershner. This charge has been served by the Revs. J. Crosman, J. L. Hershner, J. Bowersox, H. I. Bittner, N. Shupp, and four others.

The Christian Church, The Christian church was organized about 1874, by H. M. Waller, with a small membership, the services being held in the schoolhouse. After assisting in building the Methodist church, by mutual agreement, for several years services were held in the Methodist church, some of the pastors being H. M. Waller, L. L. Rowland, Elder Manning, T. F. Campbell, P. R. Burnett, D. M. Doty, S. W. P.

Present membership..... in the market for throat and lung diseases. For sale by all medicine dealers.

been sick with la grippe, are recovering slowly, we are glad to say.

H. M. Lines and family, who have

in Polk county, it was decided to hold the regular church meetings at this place. In October of the same year, the name of the church was changed to Antoch. For the first six years the church had regular presching one Sabbath in each month, by Revs. J. W. Osbora, Sr., and J. W. Osbora, Jr., Por the next ten years Sev. J. W. Osbora, Jr., preached once a month about half the time. The pulpit was often supplied during the remainder of the time by Revs. G. B.

Scott; trustees, Joseph Craven and A. S. the church is strumentality of the church, a Sunday while it will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a formula for products.

In March, 1886, through the market for a class of products which in the past have had little or no market value, and will furnish a for products.

In March, 1886, through the market for a class of



more and analysis of the control of the state of the third year. Mrs. Account of Fox. State of Fox. will do much to stop the Dallas-Indesers, Gadberry & Worley, Percy, Iowa. sers. Gadberry & Worley, Percy, Iowa.

They also add that the Remedy has given great satisfaction in that vicinity, and that they believe it to be the best and that they believe it to be the best being anything but Dallas men.

> J. D. Bevins, of Airlie, made the printer's heart leap with joy last Monday. You can rest assured that all who do business with him get their money's worth.

> Prof. Murphy, principal of the Monmouth public school, gave the Wast Side a very pleasant call last Saturday.

The board of school directors of dis-trict No. 29 will hold their regular meetings in the director's room of the Independence National bank at 4 o'clock p. m., Friday, October 2, 1891, and on Friday at the same hour of every four weeks thereafter. Signed, tf Board of Directors.

Independence National Bank.

Independence National Bank.

Independence National Bank.

Independence National Bank.

It the demands made upon it. They have in the residual process of the post of the post of the public. Let the Bast in the culture and account by the bright of the public of the public. Let the Bast in the culture and account of the public. Let the Bast in the culture and the sair in the culture and the sa